Subject: FW: Amazon Event Conference Call (COG & Arlington County); 1-888-702-9706; conference room # 9303; participant PIN: 4277

Start: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 9:00 AM EST
End: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 9:30 AM EST
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: None
Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Chuck Bean

Required Attendees: ucf:0;jmr:0;ex:0;auth:0;dest:;ENG:(750119)(520011016)(706158)(944506303)(944626516);

Optional Attendees: [ { "@outputVersion": "2.0", "@formatter": "TeeKpeBondCbpBase64", "@schema": "Microsoft.Exchange.Relevance.TeeKpeBondResponse.TeeKpe.TeeKpeResponse",
"keyPhrases":
"QOIBAMOUEgoDD2MAbwBUAGYAZQBYAGUAbgBJAGUAIABYAG8AbwBtAMcKdznjP8OUEACEAgGAAAEAMAACAPXAISRI+DgAAYEEAC3AAYQBYAHQAaQBJAGKACABhAG4AJADHCItXhb/NFBAHBAI
"@type": "KeyPhraseExtraction", "@context": "http://schema.microsoft.com", "@Entityld": "52c8869c-f5c9-41c3-8f2a-d4b1b9a96c95", "@correlationTrail": "Assetld=72178b01-736f-4403-bdfb-
62332ec4de1a;Extractionld=18ffe1ad-7999-41b6-8d08-ead6de000c91;Entityld=52c8869c-f5¢9-41¢3-8f2a-d4b1b9a96c95", "@extractionTimeUtc": "2019-02-18T22:14:23.52538202" } |

Resources: Client=TBA;Service=MSExchangeMailboxAssistants;Action=BigFunnelRetryFeederTimeBasedAssistant

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Chuck Bean [mailto:cbean@mwcog.org

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 2:54 PM

To: Chuck Bean; Steven Kania; Monica Beyrouti Nunez; Patricia Warren; Bryna Helfer

Cc: Jennifer K Smith; Jeremy Carpel; Fava, Andrea; Christina Winn

Subject: Amazon Event Conference Call (COG & Arlington County); 1-888-702-9706; conference room # 9303; participant PIN: 4277
When: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 2:00 PM-2:30 PM .

Where:



